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MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:          Planning Commission 
 
FROM:    Patty Nevins, Director of Planning  
 
RE:         Agenda for Upcoming Planning Commission Items 
 
DATE:    April 15, 2025 
 
The items listed below are for agenda forecast purposes and are subject to change. 
 
 
     PLANNING COMMISSION MAY 6, 2025                              PLANNER                     PLACEMENT  

  
1. MCN#25-0020; MCA#25-0005  

Code Amendment - Objective Design Standards  
Citywide             Cecily Session-Goins            Public Hearing  

        (Continued from PC meeting of 04/01/2025) 
 
 

2. MCN#24-0074; DRP#24-0039 
30 Townhomes Multi-Family Residential  
15918 Merrill Avenue                                                 Cecily Session-Goins            Public Hearing  

 
 

3. MCN#24-0090; DRP#24-0043; TPM#24-0030 
Ventana PA 2 – Flex Building, Office and  
Indoor Self-Storage (Subdivide 1 parcel into 4 parcels)                                                        

Alexia Barberena               Public Hearing 
 
 


